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Taylor, Lana

From: Kirkland, Jerri <jerri.kirkland@wvumedicine.org>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 8:09 AM
To: Taylor, Lana
Subject: Re: BCMH Application 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This email did not originate from the Premier, Inc. network. Use caution when opening attachments or clicking on URLs.  

    Report Suspicious     
 

Good morning Lana, 
 
I missed a page of this grant submission when I sent it.  I could not get the printer at Braxton to work and 
had to piece it together to scan.  Here is the page I missed in submitting it: 
 
 

   
We would like to request the full $12,000 Award please. 
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Thanks so much for your consideration. 
 
jerri   
 /Jerri' M. Kirkland  
Director Quality/Risk & Compliance  
WVU Medicine | Braxton County Memorial Hospital 
WVU Medicine | Summersville Regional Medical Center 
400 Fairview Heights Road 
Summersville, WV 26651 
Phone: 304.872.8470 (office) 
Phone: 304.237-2443 (mobile) 
WVU Medicine email: jerri.kirkland@wvumedicine.org     

 
 

From: Taylor, Lana <Lana_Taylor@PremierInc.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:00 AM 
To: Kirkland, Jerri <jerri.kirkland@wvumedicine.org> 
Subject: RE: BCMH Application  
  

CAUTION **EXTERNAL EMAIL** Do NOT click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 

content is safe. 
 
Hello Jerri, 
I hope this communication finds you well.  
Would you be able to email me the dollar amount that you are hoping to receive with the grant?  
Thanks much. 
Lana 
  
Lana S. Taylor, MSN, RN, CPHRM, CPPS, CPHQ 
Senior Risk & Patient Safety Consultant 
M: (402)840-7707 

 
  
  
From: Kirkland, Jerri <jerri.kirkland@wvumedicine.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Taylor, Lana <Lana_Taylor@PremierInc.com> 
Cc: Thibodoux, Joseph <joe.thibodoux@wvumedicine.org>; Smetana, Joe <joseph.smetana@wvumedicine.org> 
Subject: BCMH Application  
  
Good Afternoon Lana, This is Braxtons grant application. I was n't sure if I needed one of the j oe's review on page 5 as the Corporate Insurance Rep? Thanks s o much jerri /Jerri' M. Kirkland Director Quality/Risk & Complianc e WVU Medici ne 
Good Afternoon Lana, 
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This is Braxtons grant application.  I wasn't sure if I needed one of the joe's review on page 5 as the 
Corporate Insurance Rep? 
  
Thanks so much 
  
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

 
  

From: donotreply@wvumedicine.org <donotreply@wvumedicine.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 11:59 AM 
To: Kirkland, Jerri <jerri.kirkland@wvumedicine.org> 
Subject: Message from "BRX-DON"  
  
This E-mail was sent from "BRX-DON" (IM C300). 
 
Scan Date: 08.16.2024 11:59:19 (-0400) 
Queries to: donotreply@wvumedicine.org 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  
This message and its contents are PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL to Premier, Inc. inclusive of its 
affiliates and subsidiaries. This message and all attachments are a private communication and are only 
for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is 
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then 
delete it from your system.  
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
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